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The Honorable John Heinz
United States Senate
wWashington, D.C. 2U51u

Dear Senator Heinz:
I am writing in reply to your letter of November 2, 1979, regaraing
questions submitted by Mr. James F. ulrich, a constituent, in his letter

to you of Uctover 27, 1979. 1 regret that this answer to your letter has
been aelayed.

The responses to the questions in Mr. Ulrich's letter are as stated below:

1. What is being done about the Nuclear Power Plant at Three Mile Islana?

The Commission has ordered that a pubiic hearing be conducted to deter-
mine whether Three Mile Island, Urit 1, should be operated and, if so,
under what condilions restart of Unit 1 would take place. Prior to the
hearings, the NRC stafft is Conducting a review of technical iaformation
concerning the restart of Unft 1. As part of this review, the NRC staff
is conducting meetings with the licensee in the presence of the public,
and the public 1s being given the opportunity to raise questions and to
make statements. During the hearings, the technical issues which are
appropriate to assure the public health and safety will also be addressed.

As for TMI-2, the licensee has not yet sent to the NRC a proposal for
plant recovery, although the licensee 1s conducting feasibiifty stuaies.
It 1s not possible at this time to determine when such proposals for
recovery may be submitted or how much time will be needed for the
required reviews and approvals in ~“nnection with Unit 2's recovery.

I would note, however, that the 1 . nsee's authority to operate Unit 2,
except for those actions necessary to keep the reactor shut down, was
suspended by Order of July 2J, 1979.

2. 1Is there any way that they can stop the accumulation of the waste
material?

Radioactive waste is expected to be generated as a result of cleanup
operations at TMI-2. The very act of decontaminating ana cleaning

up the contaminated water in the reactor building, the reactor builaing
ftself, and other equipment pruauces radioactive waste. We will require
that the production, storage and shipment of che waste is handled in such
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a manner that the health and safety of the public will be protected.
The Commission has ordered the preparation of a Programmatic
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) to assess the {mpact of the
cleanup operation on the environment.

Will the process of cleaning up the waste work?

I assume that this question refers to the process of cleaning up
decontaminated water. There are a number of proven and tested methods
for decontaminating water that are currently in use in industry. One
method in use at Three Miie Island 1s based on de-fonization. The de-
fonizer removes the radicactive fons from the water in much the

same way hardness 1s removed from water in household water softeners.
Tne Comnission has recently authorized the use of EPICOR-11, which

fs based on de-fonizing, to process the contaminatea water stored in
tanks in the auxiliary buiiding. To date, the decontamination of water
proc2ssed through the system has been better than predicted.

How safe is the water that is to be dumped into the Susguehanna River?

With regard to your concern about the release of contaminated water,
except for releases of 1iquids containing only low or nondetectable
levels of radiocactivity to the Susquehanna River, such releases are
not currently permitteda. This discharge of water processed tarough
the EPICOR-II system has not been authorized. Before such releases
take place, the fmpact will be evaluated by the NRC ana the evaluation
will be made available to the public. By this course of action, we
will assure that a thorough assessment 1s completea prior to release
of the contaminatea liquias and that the health ana safety of the
off-site population will be protected.

As a result of releases containing only low or nondetectable levels of
radioactivity, the levels of radioactivity in t' © Susquehanna are indis-
tinguishable from existing background levels at public water supply
intakes from the river. These levels have t>en confirmea by independent
measurements made by the WRC, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA),
and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. An example of the type of evalua-
tion that will be performed is the environmental assessment prepared Dy
the NRC staff concernirg the use of EPICOR-II to process contaminated
water from the auxilia‘y buflding. This assessment addresses only the
processing of the wate" and not 1ts disposal. Prior to disposal, another
assessment will be prepared to evaluate the alternative disposal means.
A copy of the environmental assessment is enclosen for your information.

Is a meltdown still a possibility?

The TMI-2 reactor has been shut down for about ten months, so that the
heat generated from decay heat 1s very small and will continue to

OFt ICEJ

Sul!l'MAmt’!| N

1

G R

— et

 NRC FORM 118 (9.76) NRCA Q24 e GOVERNMENT DRINTING OFFICE: 1979.280-369 2



The Honorable Jonhn Heinz -3-

diwinish as time passes. Under these conditions, fuel meltdown
1s not possivle.

I trust these responses have adaressed the questions raisea in your consti-
tuent's letter.

Sincerely,

Lee V. Gossick
Executive Director for Uperations

knclosure:

"Environmental Assessment -
Use of EPICUR-11," 8/14/79
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